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To whom it may concern

We can confirm that Fosse Specialist Roofing Ltd have worked for us over the past years on several
roofing projects to our satisfaction.

We would also confirm that all of the works have been carried out to a high standard, all warranties
issued and works have been completed within our works programmes.

We have found them to be very punctual both at tender stage and on site and have always done
their best to provide a viable commercial solution to the projects they have worked on.

We would recommend Fosse Specialist Roofing Ltd as a roofing contractor and intend to continue to
use them on projects going forward.

Yours faithfully,

—

Rob Scarrott
Construction Division Manager
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